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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corpheip

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 4:32 PM
To: ‘Mario Penzo'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mario Penzo [mailto: mario@coveconstructiongroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 4:25 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: ballen@coveconstructiongroup.com

Subject: Address Change

To whem it may concern,

Please change Cove Construction Group LLC Document NumberL06000079415 FEI/EIN Number205350090
PRINCIPAL AND MAILING address to 1350 Sheeler Avenue Apopka, FL 32703.

If possible send email conformation once its completed.

Thank you,

Mario Penzo

Controller

Cove Consiruction Group LIC
1350 Sheeler Avenue

Apopka, Fl, 32703,

Phone 305.394.8582
Direct 786.712.2385

Fax 305.395.4134
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